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Your Reference
Our reference : FILO7/17067 - 5
Contact : Steve Durrington, 9995 6826 ! 51 MAY 2012 |
Ms Natasha Harras Qra privisy B |
3 Woaiilin{ s00m |
Planning and Infrastructure S
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Ms Harras

Environmental Assessment — Residential Development and Ancillary Retail Uses and Open
Space — Channel 9 site, 6 — 30 Artarmon Road, Willoughby (MP10_-198)

| refer to your letter of 28 March 2013 requesting the Environment Protection Authority’s (EPA)
comments on the above Environmental Assessment (EA).

| apologise for the delay in replying.
The EPA has reviewed the EA and has no objection to the project going ahead.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Steve Durrington on 9995 6826.

Yours sincerely

-l afifhors

CHRIS KELLY
A/Unit Head Sydney Industry
Environment Protection Authority

PO Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 7, 79 George St Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900
ABN 30 841 387 271
www.environment.nsw.gov.au



